

Waldron, F. Westerman, Kreisel, Evanoff, Galandak Endert, Kubic, Malovac, Magnuson, Marsch, McCaulay Skuza, McMullen, Harwood, Fiala, Wolniak, Ricker Anderson, Greisbach, Mangold, Patterson, Waite, Bottelsen

CAMPUS CLUB

OFFICERS

Robert O. Patterson	President
Sven T. Nylen	Vice-President
William Waite	Executive Secretary
Bertram H. Griesbach	Recording Secretary
Professor John F. Mangold	Faculty Advisor

SOCIAL CALENDAR

Initiation and Smoker	March 15
Senior Farewell	May 29
Initiation and Smoker	November 22
Roller Skate Party	January 3
Alumni Smoker	January 10

The Armour Tech Campus Club was founded in 1927 to provide a social and recreation center for Armour students. In 1931 the club was expanded and now occupies a suite of twelve rooms on the second floor of Chapin Hall, third entrance.

Because the club rooms are so convenient to the school there is always someone "on deck" to challenge to a game of ping-pong, billiards, chess, checkers, or a foursome of bridge can be made up. Ping-pong and pool tournaments are held each year and the winner in each event receives a club pin. All Armour students are eligible for membership in the Campus Club. The club rooms are open every school day and all students are invited to come up to the rooms and acquaint themselves with the club and its members. The club is primarily an organization of social concern, and offers to students a place to gather for discussion, for study, and for relaxation. The spirit of friendship and good feeling which prevails among the members has been one of the main factors in placing the organization among the foremost at the Institute.